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Task Information

5212384 Case ID: F-2012-01498 . Phase: Initial

Task ID:

Case Manager: EE;ES; Requester Name: COOK, JOHN

Special Handling: Ext. Agency:

From: PIPD . To: DCI

Case Action: Search Task Type: .Search Topic:

Send Date: 07/02/2012 Due Date: Return Date: 11/27/2015
Grant Code: E (£)®) Sub Code:

Subject:

Instructions:

Response:

CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN ANY STAFFERS IN THE AGENCY'S OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AND DAVID E SANGER ON OR AFTER JAN 1
2011 .

Please conduct a séarch for the following:
"all correspondence between staffers in the Office of Public Affairs and David E. Sanger, reporter for the New York Times."

We have made a reasonable effort to make a preliminary search for previously released material responsive to this request and our results are below.
Nonetheless, the integrity of the Agency's search process and reliability of the results depends upon independent replication. Your office should not rely on
our preliminary results but should consider it only a starting point for your own search to verify or expnad upon what we have found. Your efforts will help
ensure that the Agency complies with its legal obligation to undertake reasonable searches for responsive records.

No previous releases; Fees-Waived

Should you have any questions, please contac ‘ Thanks. (D)(3)

Overall classification level of the IRO response ' (b)(6)

(UIIFUSy

7/20/2015
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(b)(6)
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COMMENTS

Date User

Comment

07/20/2015

11/20/2013

11/18/2013

05/02/2013

07/11/2012
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